Deona Quarles

Licensed Practical Nurse- IV Certified

Colorado Springs, CO 80906 deonaquarles7_3zr@indeedemail.com +1 316 993 5869

I have been an LPN for several years and I am also IV certified. I have worked my way up the ladder starting from CNA, so I am more than willing to help assist with ADLs. I love healthcare and provide excellent care to all my patients along with empathy and compassion.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Center@Centennial - Colorado Springs, CO April 2018 to Present

I train new employees, provide nursing care, documentation, wound/breathing treatments, trachea care, artificial nutrition, catheters, medication administration, etc

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

MGA Pediatric Home Health Care - Colorado Springs, CO August 2014 to August 2018

Provide Health care to pediatric patients, maintain optimal healthcare during shift.

LPN Staff Nurse

Complete Home Health Care - Colorado Springs, CO May 2016 to April 2018

Complete nursing home visits to patients with home health orders

3rd shift house supervisor

Avita Senior Living - Wichita, KS June 2012 to January 2014

Responsibilities

Assist with ADLs, clean, distribute medications, order medications, IV infusions, lab draw, train employees, scheduling, cart patient information, doctor calls, receive and transcribe doctor orders, physical therapy, prepare and serve meals, etc

Dosing Nurse

Center For Change - Wichita, KS June 2011 to 2013

Responsibilities

Lab draw, dose methadone to patients, chart information, calculate fees, transcribe doctor orders, etc

2nd shift LPN Supervsor

Vintage park at Waterfront - Wichita, KS September 2010 to September 2012

Responsibilities

administer medications, delegate task, train employees, chart information, assist with ADLs, admissions and discharges, etc

Travel LPN-IV

Cascade Health Agency - Wichita, KS January 2009 to August 2010

Responsibilities

Travel to different facilities to perform nursing task for any given shift

Skilled LPN

Life care centerof america - Wichita, KS January 2009 to October 2009

Responsibilities

Assist with ADLs, administer medications, iv infusions, wound care tube feedings, catheter insertions and discontinue, chart on all skilled patients, etc

Education

pathophysiology and statistics

Newman University - Wichita, KS 2012 to 2013

LPN in Practical Nursing

WICHITA AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE - Wichita, KS 2006 to 2007

ASSOCIATES in Science in Pre-Nursing

COWLEY COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE - Mulvane, KS 2003 to 2004

Skills

- IV therapy, Computer Technology, 10-key, Tube feeings/ insertion, several different forms of charting, AMBU bag, breathing treatments, wound care, drains and suctons, Tracheostomy, shunts/ stents, vaginal creams and catheters, foley insertions, medication administration, bladder scans, etc
- Nursing
- · Phlebotomy
- Caregiving
- Acute Care
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- Triage

Certifications and Licenses

Licensed Practical Nurse

August 2007 to Present

IV Certification

April 2008 to Present